



John Apostolidis

Fullstack Engineer

CONTACT



[giannisapostolidis](#)



john.apostolidi@gmail.com



[apostolidhs](#)



6934176326



Thessaloniki, Greece



[apostolidis.me](#)

SUMMARY

My name is John Apostolidis. I obtained my Bachelor and Master degree in Computer Science from the University of Crete. During the Master, I was working as a researcher assistant in the ICS FORTH laboratory. I also created several personal projects in a variety of applications. As a professional programmer, I started as a backend developer. Then, I realized that the frontend stack is more challenging. With five years of experience, I have worked on many production projects. At Granta Design I learned how to work in a professional environment. At Encode Group gained a lot of experience. One year later I was promoted to the position of Frontend Team Leader. At Workable I am working in the core team and on a new confidential product. We are delivering features that reach millions of monthly users. The programming journey never stops, there is always room for improving our skills and learn more.

EXPERIENCE

SENIOR FRONTEND ENGINEER @ WORKABLE

08/2018 · now, Thessaloniki, Greece (remote), Senior Frontend Engineer, Grade 1

09/2017 · 08/2018, Heraklion, Greece (remote), Associated Frontend Engineer

FRONTEND ENGINEER @ ENCODEGROUP

04/2016 · 09/2017 | Heraklion, Crete, Greece (remote)

Frontend Team Leader for 2 products

[Enorasys Security Analytics](#), [Enorasys Lookup Service](#)

TOOLS: Balsamiq, Angular 1.6, Typescript, Less, Gulp, Bower, Mocha, Gitlab CI, Agile environment

JUNIOR FRONTEND ENGINEER @ GRANTADESIGN

10/2015 · 04/2016 | Cambridge, United Kingdom

[MI:Simulation](#), [MI:Industrial Design](#), [MI:Product Intelligence](#), [MI:Collaborate](#)

TOOLS: Angular 1.x, TypeScript, Less, Gulp, Protractor, TeamCity, Jira, Agile Environment

FULLSTACK @ ICS-FORTH

12/2013 · 06/2015 | Heraklion, Crete, Greece

Develop the web application of the digital automation project in ICS FORTH.

No public sources. Only the [job description](#).

Supervisor: Anthony Savidis, as@ics.forth.gr

TOOLS: Symfony 2, MongoDB, BackboneJS

BACKEND DEVELOPER @ STYLOOLA, INTERNSHIP

06/2013 · 08/2013, 06/2012 · 08/2012 | Heraklion, Crete, Greece

Implemented the Styloola web site. The domain was www.styloola.com, but it failed as many start-up projects. Web mining/crawl using Bixo (Java) tool.

TOOLS: Java, Nodejs, Express.js, Mongoddb, Memcached

EXPERIENCE

WIREGOOSE

Inspired, Designed, Developed

An online latest news transmitter, bringing news in your screen from all over the world, adapted in your country in almost real time. Currently under massive re-implementation, <http://wiregoose.com>.

SKILLS: Node.js, Express.js, Require.js, Backbone.js, Underscore.js, Gulp.js, Bootstrap, Jquery, MongoDB, AWS, GIT

METAPROGRAMMING IN JAVASCRIPT

Master Thesis

We extended Javascript in order to support metaprogramming. Aiming to emit Javascript code as the final outcome of staging computation. We also provide all the proper tools for an essential debugging and AST inspection. [Read more](#) | [Paper](#)

OTHER

- SOS VILLAGES, [DONATION PLATFORM](#). User registration and monthly donation via VISA, MASTERCARD or MAESTRO to SOS Children's Villages.
- [KLARK JS](#), Module loader (plugin system) based on dependency injection for NodeJS applications.

- Design and Implement the new UI for the android application of Umap, a research project. [Paper](#) FORTH, ICS, TNL, 10/2013 - 02/2014.
- Object loader from Json format for the Delta programming language and Json encoding format for debugger of the Delta programming language (C++). [Credits](#) FORTH, ICS, HCI, 12/2012 - 05/2013.

SCHOLARSHIP

- Teacher assistant, UOC, CSD, 2013 - 2015
- Postgraduate researcher, FORTH, ICS, HCI, 2014 – 2015

TEACHER ASSISTANT

- Compilers CS340, 02/2014 – 09/2014, 02/2015 – 09/2015
- Software Engineering CS352, 09/2013 – 02/2014, 09/2014 – 02/2015

EDUCATION

COMPUTER SCIENCE, MSc INFORMATION SYSTEMS

2013 · 2015, ISCED 6, Computer science department, University of Crete, Greece

COMPUTER SCIENCE, BSc COMPUTER SCIENCE

2009 · 2013, ISCED 7, Computer science department, University of Crete, Greece

PERSONAL SKILLS

Mother tongue Greek

Other language English C2 on understanding, speaking and writing from Common European Framework of Reference for Languages

Date of birth 22/08/1991

Great knowledge on

- Frontend: All the ES latest features, building/bundling/transpile systems, CI/CD methodologies, styling tools, PWA, isomorphic/universal applications, testing. Frontend frameworks (React, Angular1, Backbone/Marionette).
- UI/UX design. (Balsamiq).
- Backend: Nodejs, Expressjs, Mongodb, SQL.
- General: Production ready, GIT, AGILE methodologies.

Good knowledge on Docker, severless, PHP, Wordpress, Java, C/C++, Redis, Photoshop